David L. Milgrom, CEO
Bernard Cap, LLC

620 W. 27" Street
Hialeah, Florida 33010

October 26, 2020

SUBMITTED ONLINE AT FLORIDABUILDING.ORG

Florida Building Commission
Accessibility TAC

Attn: Chip Sellers

2601 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee FL 32399

Re:  Written Authorization to Apply for Vertical Accessibility Waiver for
Warehouse at 620 W, 27 Street

Dear Mr. Sellers:

On behalf of Bernard Cap, LLC, the existing warehouse at 620 W. 27 Street in Hialeah,
Florida, please be advised that I hereby authorize Edward Martos, Esq., Alex Uribe, Esq. and the
law firm, Weiss, Serota, Helfman Cole & Bierman, PL to apply to the Florida Building
Commission for a vertical accessibility waiver. Said application will seek to waive the need to
provide an elevator in connection with renovations to said warehouse. This authorization includes
the authority to prepare, execute and submit any documentation required for said purpose.

Sincerely,

David L. Milgrom, CEO

Bernard Cap, LLC



—____

Lawrence Weinstein
0 lsland Avenue

Apariment #1614

Miami Besch. Florida 331353

Ociober 26, 2020
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Florida Building Commissacd
Accessibility TAC

Atin: Chip Sellers

2601 Blair Stone Road
Tallehassee FL 32399

Writien Auihorization o Apply for Vertieal Accessibility Waiver for

Re:
Warehouse st 620 W. 27 Street

Dear Mr. Sellers

Om behalf of Weinstein 620 Holings, LLC, the owner of the existing warehouse at 620
W. 27 Sireet in Hialeah, Florida, please be advised that | hereby authorize Edward Martos Esg.,
Abex Uribe, Esq. and the law firm. Weiss, Serota, Helfman Cole & Bierman, PL 1w apply to the
or 4 vertical accessibility waiver, Said application will seck 1o

Flornida Building Commission
waive the need to provide an elevator in cofinection with renovatons 1o said warehouse. This

awhorization includes the authority to prepane, execule and submit any documeniation required
for snd P
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awrente Weinstein, Manager

Weinstein 620 Holdings, L1.C



